

Vol 54 No 17

NOVEMBER ROTARY FOUNDATION MONTH

Date 11 NOV' 23



- PP Rtn Pradip Chaudhary from Diabetic leg ulcer
- Mrs. Santa De from Respiratory Infection
- . Mrs Shyamali Pandit undergone
- **Total Knee Replacement**

Happy Birthday

Mrs. Shyamali Pandit : 13 Nov Mrs. Namita Ghosh : 14 Nov



<u>শুভ কালীপুজা ও দীপাবলির</u> <u>ଥା</u>ଧ୍ୟ ଓ(୯୪୭)

Diwali is celebrated in honour of Lord Ramchandra because on this day Lord Rama returned to Ayodhya after 14 years of exile. During this exile, he fought with demons and the demon king Ravana, the powerful ruler of Lanka. On Rama's return, the people of Ayodhya lit diyas to welcome him and celebrate his victory.

DIWALI IS CELEBRATED OVER FIVE DAYS.

DAY ONE: People clean their homes and shop for gold or kitchen utensils to help bring good fortune. DAY TWO: People decorate their homes with clay

lamps and create design patterns called rangoli on the floor using colored powders or sand.

DAY THREE: On the main day of the festival, families gather together for Lakshmi puja, a prayer to Goddess Lakshmi, followed by mouth-watering feasts and firework festivities.

DAY FOUR: This is the first day of the new year, when friends and relatives visit with gifts and best wishes for the season.

DAY FIVE: Brothers visit their married sisters, who welcome them with love and a lavish meal.

MINUTES OF 2674thRWM OF ROTARY CLUB KAMARHATI HELD ON 04 NOVEMBER 2023,SATURDAY AT 6-30pm AT ROTARY CLINIC BUILDING, BASANTBIHAR, BELGHORIA, KOLKATA-56

- In absence of President, Vice President Rtn Rohit Goel took the chair and called the 2674th RWM to order and requested PP Rtn Dr. S.K. Ghosh to lead the National Anthem.
- 2. Acting President conveyed Bijoya greetings for all Rotarians and families
- 3. He also wished Happy Diwali greetings in advance to all.
- 4. Being requested by Acting President, Secretary Rtn. Amit Kumar Bhattacharya conducted the club business and got the minutes of last RWM confirmed, proposed by PP Rtn. Ajoy Kumar Sarkar and seconded by PP Rtn. Govind Singhal
- 5. Upcoming program: .Annual Picnic was discussed and probable date fixed for 7 Jan'24 as desired by President. President requested PP Rtn. Ajoy Kumar Sarkar to contact and book last year's venue of Deoulti Nirala Resort. PP Rtn. Ajoy Kumar Sarkar informed that, this year rate hiked a little. If we book for minimum 50 persons a picnic spot will be provided free of cost. Our attendance in picnic is also around 50. So its suits us. If members agreed to this, then he will confirm the booking. We will require a transport vehicle. As desired by our President, so members agreed and requested PP Rtn. Ajoy Kumar Sarkar to do the needful.
- 6. Being requested by acting President, PP Rtn. Dr SK Ghosh spoke about their Basant Bihar Abason's Durga Puja. They celebrated their Puja as usual with cultural programs and community Bhog for all the residents of Abason for all the four days of puja. And they had their Immersion of Idols on the day of Dashami itself.
- 7. As there were no other points to discuss, President terminated the meeting after attendance, Clinic report and International toasting.

·	5			
INTERNATIONAL TOASTING	ATTENDENCE		CLINIC REPORT	
PP Rtn. Dr. S K Ghosh on behalf of				
President, Secretary and members of	Rotarians	: 10	Gen. Medicine	: 29
RC Kamarhati offered toast of				
Goodwill and friendship to members				
of RC ACTONIN, CANADA, RID				
7080, Zone 22.				

Rtn. Rohit Goel

Acting President

Rtn. Amit Kr Bhattacharya

Secretary 2023-24

Gentle reminder for our defaulting members, please pay your RI &Club Dues without further delay. Others who have already paid please ignore.